Copies of all emails from or to Jane Dodds MS which relate to Gilestone Farm
and its proposed use over the period of the last 18 months.

-

Jane Dodds MS to
Minister for Economy.

From: Dodds, Jane (Aelod Senedd | Senedd Member) <Jane.Dodds@Senedd.Wales>
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 1:17 PM

To: Correspondence mail - VG <Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales>
Subject: Correspondence: Gllestone Farm

Prynhawn da,

Please see the attached correspondence.

Yn gywir,

Jane

o

VG-01030-23.pdf

From: Correspondence mail - VG <Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales>

Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Jane.Dodds@Senedd.Wales

Subject: Ateb gan y Gweinidog i'ch Ilythyr VG/01030/23/Please see attached response from the
Minister our reference VG/01030/23

Annwyl / Dear Jane Dodds MS

Atodir yr ymateb i’ch llythyr i Lywodraeth Cymru dyddiedig 18/10/2023/ Please see attached
response to your letter to the Welsh Government of 18/10/2023



Nodwch os gwelwch yn dda na fydd copi caled yn dilyn / Please note that no hard copy reply will
issue.

Yours sincerely / Yn gywir

[WG Official]

-

Jane Dodds MS to
Minister for Economy.

From: Dodds, Jane (Aelod Senedd | Senedd Member) <Jane.Dodds@Senedd.Wales>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 4:23 PM

To: Correspondence mail - VG <Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales>
Subject: Correspondence from Jane Dodds MS (JD2678)

Please find attached correspondence to the Minister for Economy.

Kind regards,

Jane

=
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